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13 July 2012

Mr. Smita Pahwa

Net 4 India Limited. (IANA ID# 1007)
D-25, Sector 3 Noida UP 201301
India

E-mail: smita.p@net4.in
Fax Number: +91-120-432-3520

RE: NOTICE OF BREACH OF REGISTRAR ACCREDITATION AGREEMENT

Dear Mr. Pahwa:

Please be advised that as of 13 July 2012, Net 4 India Limited. (“Net 4 India”) is in breach
of its Registrar Accreditation Agreement (“RAA”) with the Internet Corporation for

Assigned Names and Numbers (“ICANN”) dated 14 October 2009 (“RAA”). This breach
results from:

e Failure to escrow gTLD registration data pursuant to Section 3.6 of the RAA.
Please refer to the attachment below for details regarding the breach. ICANN requests
that Net 4 India cure the breach by 3 August 2012, 15 working days from the date of this
letter, by:

e Depositing gTLD registration data on a weekly basis to Iron Mountain Intellectual
Property Management, Inc. (“Iron Mountain”).

If Net 4 India fails to timely cure the breach, ICANN may commence the termination

process.
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If you have questions or require assistance, please contact me at
stacy.burnette@icann.org.

Ouf

Stacy Burnette
Director,
Contractual Compliance

Sincerely,
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Mr. Smita Pahwa
Net 4 India Limited
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ATTACHMENT

Failure to Escrow gTLD Registration Data

Section 3.6 of the RAA requires Net 4 India, “on a schedule, under the terms, and in the
format specified by ICANN” to “submit an electronic copy of the database described in
Subsection 3.4.1 (of the RAA) to ICANN or, at its expense, to a reputable escrow agent
mutually approved by Registrar and ICANN.”

Our records show that Net 4 India is required to escrow data with Iron Mountain on a
weekly basis. However, based on the reports provided by Iron Mountain to ICANN over
the past few months, it appears that Net 4 India repeatedly failed to deposit data.

The last full successful deposit by Net 4 India was received on 8 June 2012. As such, Net
4 India has missed 5 required data escrow deposits from 15 June 2012 until 12 July 2012.
It is clear that Net 4 India repeatedly failed to escrow registration data and such failure
constitutes a breach of Section 3.6 of the RAA.

Below is a chronology of our correspondence and other attempts to contact Net 4 India to
date:

Date of Deadline for

Notice Response Details

ICANN sent first compliance notice to primary
1 Mar 12 7 Mar 12 contact smita.p@net4.in to deposit by 7 Mar 12.
Registrar deposited on 30 March.

ICANN sent second compliance notice to primary
4 May 12 10 May 12 contact smita.p@net4.in noting Registrar missed
4 deposits in April.

ICANN sent third compliance notice to primary
contact smita.p@net4.in to deposit by 7 June.
1Jun12 7 Jun 12 Registrar deposited on 8 June. No further
deposits have been made since 8 June, having
missed 5 weeks deposits.
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